% y UNITED
NS¥2 NATIONS

United Nations Diplomatic Conference Distr
of Plenipotentiaries on the Establishment GENERAL
of an International Criminal Court A/CONF 183/C.1/SR 40

20 November 1998

Rome, ltaly ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

15 June-17 July 1998

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 40th MEETING
Held at the Headquarters of the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations

on Thursday, 16 July 1998, at 10 a.m.

Chairman Mr. P. KIRSCH (Canada)

CONTENTS
Agenda item Paragraphs
10 Organization of work 1
11 Consideration of the question concerning the finalization and adoption

of a convention on the establishment of an international criminal court
in accordance with General Assembly resolut®h®07 of
17 Decembet 996 and 52/160 of 15d2embefl 997 ¢ontinued 2-17

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages, set forth in a memorandum and/or incorporated in aremoydf the
They should be sent under the signature of a member of the delegation concerned to the Chief of the Official RecordstbditiRgp&a
DC2-750, United Nations, New York.

In accordance with the rules of procedure for the Conference, corrections may be submitted within five working daysrafittitre ¢
of the record. Any corrections to the records of the meetings of the Committee of the Whole will be consolidated in aigergiion

V.98-57493 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>V9857493e<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/CONF.183/C.1/SR.40<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/CONF.183/C.1/SR.40
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.25 a.m.
ORGANIZATION OF WORK

1. The CHAIRMAN said that in view of the fact that time was running out and that work remained to be done, it
was the intention of the Bureau to put together in a single documentttheftéhe articles adopted by theafling
Committee, the texts formulated by the Working Groups and the Coordinators andshleatehadmerged ttough
consultations, in order to facilitate the work of the Committee of the Whole. ltuggested that the Committee should

meet again the following day to take a decision on that document. At the pnesémg, the Committee of the whole

would consider a report from the Working Group on Procedural Matters on Parts 5, 6, 7 and 8 of the draft Statute and
a report from the Coordinator fexart 12.

CONSIDERATION OF THE QUESTION CONCERNING THE FINALIZATION  AND ADOPTION OF A
CONVENTION ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN INTE RNATIONAL CRIMINAL COURT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL A SSEMBLY RESOLUTIONS 51/207 OF 17 DECEMBER 1996 AND
52/160 OF 15 DECEMBER 1997(continued (A/CONF.183/2Add.1 and Corr.1; A/CONES3/C.1/L.78;
A/CONF.183/C.1/WGPM/L.2dd.8)

Parts 5, 6, 7 and 8 of the draft Stattentinued

2.  Ms. FERNANDEZ de GURMENDI (Argentina), Coordinator of the Working Group on Procedural Matters,
introducing the Group’s last report (A/CONB3/C.1/WGPM/L.2Add.8), said that the Group was transmitting to

the Committee for consideration a series of provisions that had been left pending. She thanked all delegations which
had participated in the Group for their cooperation.

3. Mr. HARRIS (United States of America) thought that, in order to correctly reflect what had been agreed, the
words “shall hold a hearing in the absence of the accused” in paragoépbf Article 61 should be amended to read

“may hold a hearing in the absence of the accused”.

4. It was so decided

5.  Mr. BUCHET (France) thought that, after the word “may”, the words “at the request of the Prosecutor or on its
own motion” should be added.

6. Itwas so decided

7. The CHAIRMAN said he took it that, with those amendments, the Committee agreed to refer the provisions
contained in the report to the Diafi Committee.

8. Itwas so decided
Part 12 of the draft Statute
9. Mr. RAMA RAO (India), Coordinator, introducing document A/COMNE3/C.1/L.78, said that the financing

of the Court was a question of critical importance which had been the subject of delicate and sensitive negotiations.
An agreed solution had finally bearrived at.



A/CONF.183/C.1/SR.40
Page 3

10. Article 103 was a new provision; the original artidd8 had become article 1868&. A new element was that the
provisions covered not only the expenses of the Court but also thoeeinfys of the Assembly of StatBarties,
including its Bureau and subsidiary bodies, if any. The trawbanf those attwling the Assembly would not, of
course, be covered.

11. The scope of article 104 hlikkwise been extended to cover the Assembly of Staaeses. He also drew
attention to a correction to be made in¢hapeau*

12. Articles 105 and 106 represented a delicate compromise. fidie t@xt submitted was the result of lengthy
negotiations and he urged the Committeectiept it as it stood.

13. Mr. ASSHAIBANI (Yemen) said that the Arabic vams of article105 $would be brought into line with the
English version.

14. The CHAIRMAN asked whether, subject to that understanding, the Committee agreed to refer the articles
recommended by the Coordinator to thafilng Committee.

15. It was so decided

16. Ms. SUNDBERG (Sweden) said that the text of Part 12 had been phiinglanegotiated, with dustantial
concessions made on both sides, but she particularly regretted that no agreement had been reached gy thie financ
the Court in its initial phase. In her view, the wording of arti€ld (b) $iould be interpreted as making it possible for

the Court to seek funds from the UnitedilNia$ during its initial phase, should that leeessary in order to ensure its
proper functioning. Concerning article 105, her delegation’s view was that the expression “as additional funds” should
be interpreted as meaning that voluntary contributions should not be useekfog core expenses of the Court: those
expenses should be met by assessed contributions.

17. Ms. CHATOOR (Trinidad and Tobago) associated herself with the views expressed by the representative of
Sweden. She deeply regretted that more had not been achieved, but was prepared to go along with the text proposed
in order to help achieve the objectives of the Conference.

The meeting rose at 10.55 a.m.

* See document A/CONF.183/C.1/L.78/Corr.1, circulated subsequently.



